FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA MAY 18 20)8 - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF GREENVILLE JAMES R. PARKS
STATE —_CLERK STATEGRAND JURNDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-47 - 07 (Count 1)

VS

_ Martha Michelle Colier Canunady
AKA:  Baby Girl u

ANVt Direct Presentment
Date of Offense: 1/1/2011 - 10/21/2015

)
)
)
Race: W Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)(5)
DOB: 4/10/1981 SS#.  048-47-1233 ) CDR Code #: 0370
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# ) - 7-2%
*CDL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [] , ¢ Sl
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Trafficking Meth, 28-100q (Conspiracy), 1st Offense
in violation of § 44-53-375(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [[] Asindicted, Lesser Included Offense, [l Defendant Waives Presentgent to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)  ——
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, Kmmenfgn‘:y thﬁ;?. — @
ATTEST, ) ] . :
’ 76207 W/'J/L"\— Clﬂ { (/W D Ay N\ ‘PS ]—\"
ssistant Attorney Gene SC Bar # 7 T Defendant Attorney for Defend SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gpmmitted to the _[] State Department of Corrections [] County DetentiotrCenter,

for-adeterminate term of lg days/months, @ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

r topay afineof $ 90, ¥V ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢l ld &

B4 The Defendant is to be given credit fo/z'g'[ne sefved pursugnt to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
hild:z

Department of Corrections. . -
{71 The Defendant is to be placed on Géntral Registry of C buse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [J] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

T

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ~ [J
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

4 : A May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) " $100 $ 00, pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) ‘ $100 $ $ r tﬁl@ efender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ A4 IVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ AgAsy
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__ 5 W MAY D5 2018
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 1 50.00 i
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) , $50 $ SC Cpgg Q-f
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appoinfed tth A{%@als
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ ‘&P Ls M&

$ 3K3a5 Presiding Judgﬂe/_z/t Z’? /

Clerk of Court/Deputy-Clerk WMWQ ,SC#‘}\ Judge Code: 1o(L) +E&=E= 275y

Court Reporter: Wf,' / ,}-—;j-ép o > Sentence Daté'\—/;'; / /'&'/, /<
/ S Plea Date: ! /‘1"/'/7

SCCA/217 (03/2011) ‘ : , A 7 ﬂ/(’l&/




ILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA F l LE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF AY 1 8 zma
GREENVILLE > 18 cuid
STATE AMES E@%JWE# 2015 -GS-47 - 08 (Count 1)
vs. Ay f% JAMES aw&&(%
ier Canna CLERK, STATE GRAND JUR¥V#:  _Direct Presentment
AKA: _Baby Girl N ) ) Date of Offense: 1/1/2011 - 10/21/2015
Race: W Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)(5)
DOB: 4/10/1981 SS# _248.47-1233 ) CDR Code #: 0370
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET Py
DL# * SIDR ) 7-2
*CDL Yes [ No [[J CMV Yes [ No {J Hazmat Yes [ ] No [J ' sole
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was L] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
T0: Trafficking Meth, 28-100g (Conspiracy), 1st Offense
In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, Lesser included Offense, E] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence Recqommendatio
ATTEST,
4 : 07 M%@«M GJ lj wi— b(X[ﬂrmhﬁ] gl; x\ I8S 37
ssistant Attorney Genede  SC Bar # " Defendant Attorney for Deg‘Tant ~  SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is C itted to the State Department of Corrections [ County De ion Center,
determinate term of @glays/months .' ér  [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
@or to pay a fine of $ 5 ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years EnEor payment
; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [?

The Defendant is to be given credit for Yme sgrved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Depariment of Corrections. Jaxr W
[0 The Defendant is to be placed onCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
(0 setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_foo0, pmts. of $ g
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUi Surcharge) $100 $ $ %@%& er und
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ MAY & .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__A>. 60 o ~<J zum
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_1SO.v O -
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ C COUft Of
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other do ﬁ@a/s
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk i
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 .25 during probation.
TOTAL $ ﬁv)

s AXZAS  presiding wudse _y ft
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk md/\/a/w{* Q 5&(4 Judge Code: Z75)
Court Reporter: M,q A f.ﬁ/p e d Sentence Date 5115 / ) Ed

Plea Date: ’/4/'?

SccARi7 032011) : [)Wﬂ %(/ /I&’/Ig/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA F I L E D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE MAY. 1
STATE ly ' 8 2malNDlCTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-47 - 08 (Count 21)
VS. /4 )

Martha Michelle Collier Cant Mlt, J - JAMES R) PARKR v Direct Presentment ﬁﬁ——
AKA: _Baby Girl CLERK, STATE GRANBMdRY Offense:  _10/3/2014 AWl
Race: _w Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C.Code §: 44-53-375(C)(2)(a) It oY VE
DOB: 4/10/1981 SS#: _248.47-1233 ) CDR Code #: 0392 :
Address: ) 2 5
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCS@ltEET 20/5
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [J p
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas L] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS p@a/s
TO: Trafficking Meth, 28-100g, 1st Offense
In violation of § 44-53-375(C){2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS - 0 §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, _[[d Recommendatj by the State.
ey x Lot Collrer—blhopr ron SN 1857
ZHEL L o 17 //u "ol frem— Wl hopn Wrow Chlin B 185
ssistant Attorney Generf~  SC Bar # U Defendant - Attorney for De ndant SC Bar#
@ tion Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ itted to the State Department of Corrections [] County Dé

fora etermlnate term of m ys/months/ or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

to pay afine of § 90) 07/?) ; provided that Upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.

bd CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /“{I g

A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. d {n

7] The Defendant is 1o be placed on€entral Reg:stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

l:] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered  PTUP

Total: = $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED d
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
,> o . May serve W/E beginning '
Recipient: ' o , Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14 -1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) . - $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1 -211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) ' " $100 $ [N pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ‘ $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ P Y va))
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ol Vv
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $  §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 9.3 during probation.
TOTAL $ -
-7»4 ):C $ RSEI3. 05 Presiding Judge %7 //[‘/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Q. L\waf{) 1\7\ Judge Code: zZ75y
Court Reporter: /{ y2 o sz}«m\'/ Sentence Date 5‘ /7 6/ / ] &
Plea Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) ' M e W K727/,



FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAY 18 2018
COUNTY OF )
GREENVILLE AMES.R. PARKS
STATE '  CLERK, STATE GRANDNDIRYMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-47 - .08 (Count 22)

AIWH: Direct Presentment

Vs. 4
__Martha Michelle Collier_ Cannade
v Date of Offense: 3/5/2015

AKA: - Baby Girl

)
)
Race: W Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)(5)
- DOB: 4/10/1981 SS#  248-47-1233 ) CDR Code #: 0370
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [} No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Trafficking Meth, 28-100q, 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
[T] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [d MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 1™ or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [] As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [@1 Recommepgdation by, 7tate.

ATTEST: . ; -
Lol ol 7207 %W%//I PR — LA) ey sk Chivo i/ 1857
sistant Attorney Genera)l./ SC Bar # "'/ Defendant Attorney for Defend(:g)c SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is copamitted to the [ ] State Department of Corrections [J] County Detenti enter,

for a_determinate term of 9 ays/months/ g@' [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

@ to pay a fine of $ 69, %% ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

0 . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. g {

B+ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /l g (f
- J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursugnt to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. nﬂﬂi { frrs /M%

[ The Defendant is to be placed ondCentral Registry of Chil/Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  -[J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ] Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_L[D00. R pmts. of $- B i i s
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid toff t-%e@mwm
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ = J, o
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other: A2 ss
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) o $500 $ MAT 95 010
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) QC C LUy
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 $__ [/ sopm .}
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Ourt Oprpe s,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, i
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Kea?d during probation.

TOTAL $ é

$ A¥3. 35  Presiding Judge //59 // 7
Clerk of Court/Deputy Ierkﬁ)d&M //) Sf"é'ﬁ Judge Code: EEY N
Court Reporter: ol Ly K - Sentence Date __ 57/ &//¢/
A / Plea Date: ! /

4/1)
SCCA/217 (03/2011) : ‘ ot W J: 7);7:;'%1




